Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 23 May 2022 10:32 AM

To: claims@abwinleasing.sg

Subject: Claim Notification -ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ 663D(CHINA TAIPING) AND SHC

8206K AT/ALONG SIMEI STREET 1, CARPARK ON 22/03/2022

23 May 2022

ABWIN LEASING PTE LTD [By Email Only]
Driver: MOHAMED RASHID BIN MOHAMED SALEH

Dear Sir/Madam,

You Ref: GBJ1663D

Our Ref: CC3/CTI122002873/Vpa3

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ 1663D(CHINA TAIPING) AND SHC 8206K AT/ALONG SIMEI STREET 1, CARPARK ON
22/03/2022

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SHC8206K against your motor insurance policy.

Based on both parties report and all the available information on hand, we are of the view that liability is not in your
driver’s favour as he reversed out from parking lot and collided with third party who was driving straight. Therefore,
we shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement of the third party claim at best to avoid further litigation,
which would escalate to even more cost.

Kindly assist to do addendum on you own vehicle number in GIA report. Your vehicle number should be GBJ1663D
instead of GBJ663D.
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Date of Submission 14082022 10:18 [SGT)
Dater of Accidenm 02022 1516 (SGT)
Exact Location of Accident Simed Street 1, Singapone
Addiional Location Information SIME| STREET 1, CARPARK
Country'State of Loss Singapora
DETAILS OF OWHN VEHICLE

Viahichs Ragistration Mumber GRMEID

BMELRENPOLCYHOLDER
15 comgany 7 Vg
Name Of Registensd Ownes AEWIN LEASING PTE LTD
Company Rig ko A1 2230E2F
Email Addrass claimsiTatwinl sasing. sg
Mabile Phore Mo [Phane) +65-67459893
Altemastive Phone Na [Offic) +65-67495629

VEHICLE PARTICULAAS

Manufactures Toyola

Madel Hiaca

Varkant TOYOTA HIACE VAN TURBO EDR MT
Exaact purpose for which vehiche vwars being used & time of

el Ernplicnyrmeri

Aure wou claiming under your own insuranos palicy for répair o

your vishicla? Mo - Reporting only

Vahichs Calegory Commercial wahiche

Transrmission Manual

cC 2562

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 07 days from the date of this letter.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)




